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 Purchasing & Logistics 
IMPORTANT BID ADDENDUM 

April 16, 2025 

BID Number: 52-IFB-1460770221-WZM COMMODITY/SERVICE: 131112 - Plastic films 

 

ADDENDUM Number: 01   USING AGENCY: NC Department of Adult Correction 
   

PURCHASER: Zahida Warren      OPENING DATE/TIME: April 22, 2025 At 2:00 PM   

 

STATE’S RESPONSE TO VENDOR QUESTIONS  

State’s Response to Vendor Questions 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Is folding the tube twice before rolling 
acceptable? 

• Yes, that is acceptable.  

Does the tube require trimming/cutting to 
specific sizes? 

• No, NCDAC conducts their own custom cuts.  

Can you clarify what the"2500" refers to in the 
product description "38-inch 0.9 mil clear 2500 
star seal plastic film tube"? 

• The “2500” in the product description is the 
current manufacturer’s (Plascon Inc.) specific 
product name for the item. Please note that 
the Agency is requesting 38 Inch 0.9 Mil Clear 
2500 Star Seal Plastic Film Tubes that is 
suitable for use with Plascon Inc. Model BSB 



 
 

 

Bottom Star Seal Plastic Bag Making System, or 
a functional equivalent. 

Could you specify the purchase quantity 
associated with the $896,002.00(annually) (on 
page 17) reference price provided for that year 
or provide us a unit price for reference? 

• The estimated quantity purchased annually 
($896,002.00) is 24,548,000 linear foot.  

Could you suggest a reference for single-order 
quantities (MOQ or typical volume)? 

• MOQ for past orders have been an average of a 
truck load (1,444,000 linear foot).  

 

CHANGE TO BID OPENING DATE 

THE BID OPENING DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED UNTIL April 25, 2024, AT 2:00 PM ET 
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